

Danielle Brown

(314) 368-5353

danielle.brown817@gmail.com

<https://github.com/DanniB-byte>

Professional Summary

Positive professional, with most recent experience as a Security Officer for a financial institution. Excellent tenure! I am attending the Savvy Coders Boot Camp and, upon graduation, will transition my career into a Web Developer position.

Continued Learning

Savvy Coders Boot Camp is a 12 week, immersive boot camp where we are taught the following skills:

- Gain confidence with shell commands and git
- Understand general concepts associated with the client-server and the request-response cycle
- Generate documents using Markdown
- Apply semantic HTML and modern CSS to build responsive web layouts
- Use JavaScript to add interactivity to web pages
- Use JavaScript to manage data
- Apply a model-view-update architecture to create a modern, state-driven single-page application written in vanilla ES2015+ JavaScript

Capstone

As I'm currently learning Javascript, HTML and CSS, my capstone will use these technologies to create a website for Inspire Journal. Inspire Journals are beautiful handmade decorative journals with words of encouragement. My unique journals will inspire women and young girls to express themselves through creative writing.

Technical Skills

JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, JSON, Trello, Git and Github, Firebase, Node/Express, Heroku, Microsoft Office

Professional Experience

Allied Universal, Security Officer

August 2016 - Current

- Secures premises and personnel by patrolling property; monitoring surveillance equipment; inspecting buildings, equipment, and access points; permitting entry.
- Obtains help by sounding alarms.

- Prevents losses and damage by reporting irregularities; informing violators of policy and procedures; restraining trespassers.

Centaur Building Services, Janitor

April 2016 - August 2016

- Responsible for general cleaning of the building and keeping it maintained and in good condition.
- Vacuumed, swept, and mopped floors.
- Ensured doors were locked after hours.
- Cleaned up spills with appropriate equipment.
- Performed minor repairs, as appropriate.

Keefe Packing Division, Production Operator

September 2013 - February 2016

- Operated product-packaging equipment.
- Sorted and weighed products.
- Oversaw product transfers.
- Stopped or reset machines when malfunctions occurred, cleared machine jams, and reported malfunctions to a supervisor.

Harbor Freight Tools, Supervisor

July 2001 - August 2012

- Ensured that customers were satisfied at all times.
- Supervised and managed the customer service team, training staff members to provide the highest standards of customer service and ensuring that all company policies were followed.
- Resolved customer complaints via telephone, email, mail, or social media.
- Assisted with placement of orders, refunds, or exchanges.

Education

- Savvy Coders Boot Camp – 2020, Web Development Certificate and Agile Certification
- St. Louis Community College, 2007 to 2008, Business Administration
- Allied Universal 2016 currently enrolled and take classes ad hoc